HAROLD WEISBERG

7627 Old Receiver Rd.
Frederick, MD 21702

5/28/94

lr, Hnfry Cohn

Pedexal Bar News and “ournal
Federal Par Association

1815 H St., i

Washington, DG 20005-3697

Dear %r. Cohn,

In thanldng George Costello fer the copy of his {ine review of Gersld Posner's
admittedl; mistitled Case Ulosed this pact April I 4old him that cbouf a fourth of
what I hac written nbout it was apocaring under the title Case Open. I told him I
hoped he'd congider a roview of it and that if he did it would be fasteor te get a
copy from the publishere. It was threo weeks before I had copies, I*have not heard from
him since so I do not kuouw il he plans a review or if you do. & I hope you do parti-
cularl; bezausc of.Costello'd review and so that your members—subscribers can kmow
of' 3t. ) h

With all thélglcwing reviews in most of the major media I am inclined to think
few will want to do a revieu that will show thgaiggsas havins promoted a very dishonest
bools without even.the most rudimentary checldns of it.

I now have copies and will bz glad to mupply &pu or anyone clse interested with one.

It is now about seven weelts since Case Open appeared.l have had no complaint, nog
coument, nol a word from Posner or Random House.

dnd I did refer tu Posner as a shyster, a literary t@?ﬁf and as a liar.

I've neot heard from any lawyer representing: him, either. B

I d+ hopo thet if you have not you will consider a revieuw of Case Cpen.

- : Sincerely ¢

¢
Uarold Vieisberg

I'm 81 and unwell. Plesse edcuse wmy typing. It cainot be any better.



